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(b)(3) 

From: 
\ \ (b)(3) 

Sent: Frida , June 20, 2014 11227 AM ' 

Subject: ificket [TID: 539275] Updated Status: Sev 2 / Major / Open | 
Organization: (b)(3) 

ciafoia 
| 
OTHER: Restore Server (b)(3) 

Importance: High 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 

Ticket Properiies 

Description OTHER: Hesmre server‘ 

'l'|cket Note ltbiechlinfil from the last dump. 

Organization ciaroia 

Ticket ID 5(£275 

'ficket Status Open [0] 

mm Severity Sev 2 1 my» 
Ticket Queue 

Assigned User - 

Tucker Source ' Direct Tucker Entry 

TICRB1 Category ManagedServer - General 
7 i i i __ _ __ _ _ __ __ 

Ticket Time 

Tdmt Creation l2014-06-14 00:27:27 

created By \ 
(b)(3 

Last Modified 201406-20 11:26:23 

mm By \ \ 

<b><3>
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Tune Since Last Modified None 
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CumamTlcka1Age 6days,10hours,58mlnulas56sec0rIds 
i __ _ _____ v v __ __ _ 

Tlckel Custom F|elcls 

Requesior b 3
I 

Phone Number b 3 

Service Level - 

eTag - 

Env Type Compliant 

TAM — 

DataCemer All 

iH81 — 

TCD ‘- 

SvcNum - 

Changestatus ' No! A Managed Change 

Exiemal Tscket - 

Manufacturer -
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